
 
City of Rohnert Park  130 Avram Avenue  Rohnert Park, California 94928  

PHONE: (707) 588-2227  FAX: (707) 792-1876  WEB: www.rpcity.org  
 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT: Please turn off all pagers, cellular telephones and all other communication devices 
upon entering the Rohnert Park Council Chamber. Use of these devices causes electrical interference with 
the sound recording and TV broadcast systems. 

OAK #4828-9933-4938 v2  

OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
CITY OF ROHNERT PARK 

(Successor Agency of the Former Community Development Commission of the 
City of Rohnert Park) 

 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA (REVISED 9/5/14)  

Wednesday, September 10, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
 

MEETING LOCATION: CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBER 
130 Avram Avenue, Rohnert Park, California  

 
 
The Oversight Board welcomes your attendance, interest and participation at its public meetings. 
Oversight Board agendas and minutes may be viewed at the City of Rohnert Park website at: 
www.rpcity.org. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
The Oversight Board may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. If 
you challenge decisions of the Oversight Board or the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park in court, 
you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at public hearing(s) described 
in this agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park, at, 
or prior to the public hearing(s). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
For public comment on items listed or not listed on the agenda, or on agenda items if unable to speak at 
the scheduled time (limited to three minutes per appearance and a 30 minute total time limit, or allocation 
of time based on number of speaker cards submitted) 
 

PLEASE FILL OUT A SPEAKER CARD PRIOR TO SPEAKING 
*SEE NOTE AT THE END OF THIS AGENDA 

 

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to each item of business referred 
to on the agenda are available for public inspection before each regularly scheduled Board meeting at City 
Hall, located at 130 Avram Avenue. Any writings or documents subject to disclosure that are provided to 
all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda 
has been distributed will also be made available for inspection at City Hall during regular business hours. 



 
Special Meeting Agenda   September 10, 2014 
Oversight Board for the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park Page 2 of 2 
 
2:00 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL (Cerreta___ Jolley ___ Mackenzie __Masterson___  
Zane___ Thompson ___ Ponton__  ) 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED OVERSIGHT BOARD 
MEMBER JAMES CERRETA 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Persons wishing to address the Board on any Consent Calendar item or on Successor Agency 
City of Rohnert Park business not listed on the Agenda may do so at this time. Each speaker will 
be allotted 3 minutes. Those wishing to address the Oversight Board on any report item listed on 
the Agenda should submit a "Speaker Card" to the Clerk before announcement of agenda item. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

A. Special meeting of Oversight Board for Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park held on  
July 22, 2014, at 1:30 p.m. 

6. MEETING ITEMS 

A. Purchase and Sale Agreement conveying property to McDonald’s USA, LLC pursuant to 
Amended Long Range Property Management Plan  

1. Staff Report 

a. Consideration of Resolution for adoption: Resolution No. OSB 2014-07 A Resolution 
of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park Approving a 
Purchase and Sale Agreement with McDonald’s USA, LLC 

(1) Board Motion / Discussion / Roll Call Vote (Cerreta___ Jolley___ 
Mackenzie___ Masterson___ Zane___ Thompson___ Ponton___) 

7. NEW MATTERS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

A. Reminder: Special Meeting scheduled for September 29, 2014, at 11 a.m. 

B. Reminder: Regular Meeting of October 8, 2014 has been cancelled 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
Members of the public may address the Oversight Board on matters that are within the Oversight 
Board's jurisdiction and not on today's calendar. Each speaker shall have up to three minutes to 
make pertinent public comments unless the Oversight Board adopts a shorter period. It is strongly 
recommended that members of the public who wish to address the Oversight Board should fill 
out a "Speaker Card" provided by the Clerk, and submit the completed card to the Clerk. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

DISABLED ACCOMMODATION 
If you have a disability which requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while attending this Board 
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (707) 588-2205 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting to ensure 
arrangements for accommodation by the City. Please notify the Clerk’s Office as soon as possible if you have a 
visual impairment requiring meeting materials to be produced in another format (Braille, audio-tape, etc.) 

ebeardsley
Sticky Note
Marked set by ebeardsley



Oath of Office 
 

 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 } ss: 
COUNTY OF SONOMA 
 
 
 

For the office of Member of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park 

 
 
       I, James Cerreta, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all 

enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the 

United States and the Constitution of the State of California;  that I take this obligation freely, 

without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge 

the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

 

 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 James Cerreta 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

_____ day of ___________, 2014 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Signature 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Name           
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Title 
 
 
jh-h:\shells\oath  
  
 

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 3



This page left intentionally blank. 

 



   
     

O,k  
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OVERSIGHT BOARD  

TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY CITY OF ROHNERT PARK 
 

Tuesday, July 22, 2014 
Rohnert Park City Hall, Council Chambers 

130 Avram Avenue, Rohnert Park, California 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park was 
called to order by Chair Marilyn Ponton at 1:40 PM on July 22, 2014, in the Council Chambers, 
Rohnert Park City Hall, 130 Avram Avenue, Rohnert Park, California.

Present:  Marilyn Ponton, Chair 
 Mike Thompson, Vice Chair 

Kate Jolley, Board Member  
 Brian Masterson, Board Member 
 

Absent: James Cerreta, Board Member 
 Jake Mackenzie, Board Member  
 Shirlee Zane, Board Member 

  

Staff present: City Manager Jenkins, Clerk of the Board Tacata, Oversight Board Counsel Strauss 
(via telephone).   

Public representatives present: Robert L. Quail of Clement, Fitzpatrick & Kenworthy. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 There were no comments from the public. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 Chair Ponton announced the item.  

ACTION: Moved/seconded (Thompson/Jolley) to approve minutes of the meeting of April 9, 
2014. Motion carried unanimously by the following 4-0-0-3 vote: AYES: Board Members 
Ponton, Thompson, Masterson, Jolley. NOES: None. ABSTAINS: None.  ABSENT: Cerreta, 
Mackenzie and Zane. 

4. MEETING ITEMS  
A.  Acknowledge Resignation of Denise Calvert and Appointment of James Cerreta by the Sonoma 

County Office of Education to the Oversight Board 

Chair Ponton announced the item. City Manager Jenkins gave the staff report.  

ACTION:  Moved/seconded (Masterson/Thompson) to acknowledge the resignation of Denise 
Calvert.  Motion carried unanimously by the following 4-0-0-3 vote: AYES: Board Members 
Ponton, Thompson, Masterson, Jolley. NOES: None. ABSTAINS: None.  ABSENT: Cerreta, 
Mackenzie and Zane. 

 

ebeardsley
Text Box
  DRAFT

ebeardsley
Sticky Note
Marked set by ebeardsley

ebeardsley
Sticky Note
Marked set by ebeardsley

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO.5.A.



Oversight Board –  Minutes of Special Meeting (Page 2 of 2)                                                  July 22, 2014 
Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park 

 
 

B. Purchase and Sale Agreement conveying property to Amy’s Kitchen pursuant to Amended Long 
Range Property Management Plan and License Agreement providing access by Amy’s Kitchen to 
same property 

Chair Ponton announced the item. City Manager Jenkins presented the staff report. 

ACTION:  Moved/seconded (Thompson/Jolley) to adopt Resolution No. OSB 2014-05 A 
Resolution of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park Approving a 
Purchase and Sale Agreement with Amy’s Kitchen.  Motion carried unanimously by the 
following 4-0-0-3 vote: AYES: Board Members Ponton, Thompson, Masterson, Jolley. NOES: 
None. ABSTAINS: None.  ABSENT: Cerreta, Mackenzie and Zane. 

ACTION:  Moved/seconded (Jolley/Masterson) to adopt Resolution No. OSB 2014-06 A 
Resolution of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park Approving a 
License Agreement with Amy’s Kitchen.  Motion carried unanimously by the following 4-0-0-3 
vote: AYES: Board Members Ponton, Thompson, Masterson, Jolley. NOES: None. ABSTAINS: 
None.  ABSENT: Cerreta, Mackenzie and Zane. 

5. NEW MATTERS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION  
City Manager Jenkins announced the need to have the Board meet in September to review/approve 
the “ROPS 14-15 B.” Board tentatively set the next Board meeting for Wednesday, September 10, 
2014, at 2:00 PM. 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
There were no comments from the public. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

ACTION: Chair Ponton adjourned the meeting at 1:50 PM.  
 
 
__________________________________   
Eydie Tacata, Clerk of the Board  Marilyn Ponton, Chair 
Successor Agency City of Rohnert Park Oversight Board for the Successor Agency of 

Rohnert Park  
   

 



  ITEM NO. 6A 
  

1 
OAK #4838-1742-7998 v2  

 
 

 

 

Meeting Date:  September 10, 2014 

Submitted By:  Darrin Jenkins, City Manager 

Agenda Title: Purchase and Sale Agreement Selling Property to McDonald’s USA, LLC 
pursuant to Amended Long Range Property Management Plan 

                
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Approve Resolution of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency City of Rohnert 

Park Approving an Agreement of Purchase and Sale and Joint Escrow Instructions Between the 
Successor Agency and McDonald’s USA, LLC. 

 
BACKGROUND:   

Assembly Bill 1X 26, as subsequently amended by AB 1484 (collectively, the 
“Dissolution Act”) dissolved California’s redevelopment agencies formed under the Community 
Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et seq.).  Section 31419.5(b) of the 
Dissolution Act required the Successor Agency to prepare and submit for review and approval by 
the Oversight Board and the Department of Finance (“DOF”) a long-range property management 
plan (“Property Plan”) addressing the disposition and use of real property formerly owned by the 
Community Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park. 

Successor Agency staff prepared a Property Plan that was approved by the Oversight 
Board by Resolution No. OSB 2013-04 adopted on September 20, 2013 and thereafter submitted 
to DOF for review and approval.  Based on DOF’s preliminary comments and requests for 
clarification of certain items included in the Property Plan, Successor Agency staff prepared an 
amended Property Plan that was approved by the Oversight Board by Resolution No. OSB 2014-
03 adopted on April 9, 2014 and thereafter submitted to DOF for review and approval.  DOF 
approved the Successor Agency’s Property Plan by letter dated June 19, 2014 (attached). 

 The approved Property Plan provides for the disposition of six properties formerly 
owned by the CDC and currently held by the Successor Agency.  One of these properties was an 
approximately 6,875 square foot parcel identified as “Parcel 5” in the Property Plan (excerpt 
attached) and designated as APN 045-081-007 (“Property”).  The Property Plan provided for the 
sale of the Property to the developer of the adjacent property (“Adjacent Property”) pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B), since, as the Property Plan explained, the 
Property’s only anticipated economic value would come through incorporation into the 
development of the Adjacent Property. 

 

Mission Statement 
“We Care for Our Residents by Working Together to Build a 

Better Community for Today and Tomorrow.” 

CITY OF ROHNERT PARK 
OVERSIGHT BOARD AGENDA REPORT 



  ITEM NO. 6A 
  

2 
OAK #4838-1742-7998 v2  

DISCUSSION:   
The Adjacent Property is located in the the Wilfred/Dowdell Specific Plan that is 

proposed for commercial development.  Successor Agency staff have negotiated terms for the 
disposition of the Property to McDonald’s USA, LLC, and such terms are incorporated into the 
proposed Agreement of Purchase and Sale and Joint Escrow Instructions (“Purchase 
Agreement”).   

The Purchase Agreement provides for the sale of the Property to McDonald’s USA, LLC 
for $10,000.  This price represents Successor Agency’s best estimate of the value of the Property, 
given that, as is further explained in the Property Plan, the parcel is “essentially worthless” 
except insofar as it may be incorporated into development of the Adjacent Property.  If the 
Property is not sold to McDonald’s USA, LLC, Successor Agency staff do not anticipate that 
there would be other prospective purchasers.  In addition to the purchase price, McDonald’s 
USA, LLC is responsible for all Successor Agency administrative costs related to the sale, and 
the Purchase Agreement provides for the payment of such costs through escrow to the extent 
they have not previously been reimbursed to the Successor Agency. 

As provided in the Property Plan, the net proceeds of the sale will be distributed as 
property tax to the taxing entities pursuant to Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B) of the Dissolution Act. 

The Purchase Agreement provides for a ninety-day due diligence period, during which 
McDonald’s USA, LLC is to investigate the condition of title, physical condition of the Property 
and any other matters relevant to McDonald’s USA, LLC’s proposed use of the Property.  
Escrow is to close within thirty days following satisfaction of the parties’ conditions precedent to 
closing described in the Purchase Agreement, but in any event prior to January 31, 2015.     

 Successor Agency staff request that the Oversight Board approve the attached Resolution 
to authorize the City Manager of the City of Rohnert Park to execute on behalf of the Successor 
Agency the Purchase Agreement in the form attached to the Resolution and to execute such 
further documents and take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the Oversight 
Board’s approval.  

              

City Manager Approval Date:  09/05/2014 
Successor Agency Counsel Approval Date:  09/04/2014 
  
Attachments (in packet order): 
1. DOF letter dated 6/19/14 approving Amended Property Plan 

2. Excerpt from Amended Property Plan - “Parcel 5” 

3. Resolution OSB 2014-07 Approving Agreement of Purchase and Sale and Joint Escrow 
Instructions 

4. Resolution Exhibit A “Agreement” 

 

 



ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1 - DOF Letter

ebeardsley
Sticky Note
Marked set by ebeardsley





 

Parcel 5 
Redwood Drive Parcel North 

No site address  
APN 045-081-007 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 of 205 April 2014

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2 - Excerpt from Property Plan



 
 
PROPERTY INVENTORY DATA 
APN #: 045-081-007 

Address: Redwood Drive (North of Wilfred Avenue) 

Property type: Vacant lot/land 

Lot Size: 6,875 square feet 

Current Zoning: Regional commercial 

Permissible use: Property will be sold.  

Permissible use detail: Property will be sold and the proceeds of sale will be distributed as property tax to the 
taxing entities pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B).        

Acquisition date: 6/30/2010 

Value at time of purchase: $137,500 (Purchased with Tax Allocation Bonds, Series 2007R) 

Estimated current value:  $137,500 

Value basis: Book Value 

Date of estimated current value: 6/30/13 

Proposed sale value:  N/A 

Proposed sale date:  N/A 

Developer Property

CDC Property 

H
W

Y 
10

1
H

W
Y 

10
1

H
W

Y 
10

1
H

W
Y 

10
1

H
W

Y 
10

1 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E 

B
LV

D
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E 
B

LV
D

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E 

B
LV

D
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E 
B

LV
D

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E 

B
LV

D

REDW
OOD D

REDW
OOD D

REDW
OOD D

REDW
OOD D

REDW
OOD D

D
O

W
D

E
LL

 A
V

E
D

O
W

D
E

LL
 A

V
E

D
O

W
D

E
LL

 A
V

E
D

O
W

D
E

LL
 A

V
E

D
O

W
D

E
LL

 A
V

E

WILFRED AVE
WILFRED AVE
WILFRED AVE
WILFRED AVE
WILFRED AVE

W
ILLIS AVE

W
ILLIS AVE

W
ILLIS AVE

W
ILLIS AVE

W
ILLIS AVE

24 of 205 April 2014



Purpose for which property was acquired: On June 30, 2010, the CDC acquired two sites (APN 045-081-007 & 
045-082-053) to stimulate private investment in the project area and to allow for greater flexibility in 
negotiating a future agreement for their disposition.  The unusual size and irregular shape of these parcels 
create constraints on the development potential of the sites; however, they do have inherent value to the 
adjacent land owners because they will provide access to Redwood Drive.    

Estimate of current parcel value:  Nominal. 

Estimate of income/revenue: Nominal. 

Federal tax law requirements for use of income/revenue: Tax Allocation Bonds Series 2007R establishes certain 
covenants with the bondholders for the use of the proceeds. Use of sales proceeds will be determined in 
accordance with federal tax law and AB 1484. For further discussion of restrictions on the use of proceeds from 
the sale of the bonds, please see the memorandum from bond counsel attached as Exhibit H. 

History of environmental contamination, studies and/or remediation, and designation as a Brownfield site:  
None. 

Description of property’s potential for transit oriented development: None.  

Advancement of planning objectives of the successor agency:   The sale of this parcel will facilitate 
development on the adjoining parcel.   

History of previous development proposals and activity:  See discussion below under “Property Disposition 
Plan.” 

PROPERTY DISPOSITION PLAN  
The property is located in the northwest quadrant of Rohnert Park adjacent to the Wilfred-Dowdell Specific Plan 
Area.  Redwood Drive, in the vicinity of the subject parcels, serves as a freeway frontage road from Rohnert 
Park’s northerly urban boundary to State Highway 116.  Highway commercial uses are located along Redwood 
Drive.   

The parcel is triangular in shape, 181 feet long and 77 feet wide at the thickest end tapering along its length.  
Because of its location any structure will need to be set back 30 feet off the roadway and 20 feet on the other 
two sides.  Taking into account the setback, the “buildable area” is a triangle 35 feet long and 16 feet wide at the 
widest end.  This is shown below.   

 

25 of 205 April 2014



An appraisal of the property was done in May 2009.  It concluded that the best and highest use was to combine 
this parcel with the property immediately to the west.  The appraisal noted development of the parcel alone “is 
not legally permissible, physically possible or financially feasible.”  Without incorporation into the adjacent 
development, the parcel is essentially worthless. 

The subject property is adjacent to the “Wilfred/Dowdell Specific Plan” that is proposed for commercial 
development.  The parcel is adjacent to a hotel and restaurant development that was approved by the Planning 
Commission in May 2012; construction is anticipated to begin this summer.  The project includes at least 
$9,000,000 of improvements, so it will generate over $100,000 per year to be shared by taxing entities.    

The hotel development plan originally included this triangular property.  Since the hotel development needed 
the property, they were negotiating to acquire it from the CDC and subsequently from the Successor Agency. 

Following the passage of AB 1484, the ability to acquire the property and the timing of any acquisition was 
thrown into doubt.  The developer therefore paid to redesign the development to exclude the triangular 
property in order to avoid delay and risk.   The approved project does not include the triangular property; 
however, the developer has continued to express interest in acquiring the property and incorporating it into the 
project. The developer has also been clear it is unwilling to pay more than a nominal amount. 

Now that the developer has an alternative to acquiring the property, the value of the property in any 
negotiation is greatly diminished.  It is doubtful the developer will agree to anything but a nominal price for the 
property. 

This parcel is unimproved. Required public improvements include sidewalks and utilities.  Without a sidewalk 
being installed over at least a portion of the property, the frontage along the west side of Redwood Drive will 
remain inaccessible to pedestrians and it will not comply with required ADA accessibility standards.  People 
choosing to walk in the street could create both public safety and liability problems.  

If the property can be incorporated into the development, it will generate property taxes estimated at about 
$800 per year.  The developer will plant and maintain the property and be responsible for the sidewalk.  The 
plantings will enhance the commercial area of the City. 

If the property is not incorporated into the development, the City would retain ownership of the property and 
responsibility for all improvements, the cost of weed control, landscape and sidewalk maintenance; as well as 
liability for the property.  The City is not adequately funded for this expense.  Due to the small size, available 
access and remote location of the property, this parcel is difficult and expensive to maintain. 

Pursuant to the Broker Price Opinion (“Opinion”) dated 7/16/2013 obtained by the City, the proposed marketing 
strategy states that, “Properties may have value and/or utility to contiguous properties as plottage.  Under 
“Comments,” the Opinion states that since the properties cannot be independently developed, no estimated 
marketing time or list price has been suggested. (Exhibit G – Broker Price Opinion).  

Recommendation:  Negotiate a sale of this property to the developers of the Northern Wilfred Dowdell Specific 
Plan.  The net proceeds of sale will be distributed as property tax to the taxing entities pursuant to Health and 
Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B).   (From the disposition proceeds, the Successor Agency may “net out” and 
retain an amount to cover its reasonable costs in connection with the disposition process, including marketing 
costs, attorneys’ fees, title insurance premiums, closing costs, and transfer taxes, and any site maintenance and 
site preparation costs incurred by the City or Successor Agency.) 

  

26 of 205 April 2014



 
OAK #4843-7199-3630 v2  

RESOLUTION NO. OSB 2014-07 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
CITY OF ROHNERT PARK APPROVING AN AGREEMENT OF  

PURCHASE AND SALE AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS BETWEEN  
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY AND MCDONALDS USA, LLC 
 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1X 26, as subsequently amended by AB 1484 (collectively, 
the “Dissolution Act”) dissolved redevelopment agencies formed under the Community 
Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et seq.);  

 
WHEREAS, Section 31419.5(b) of the Dissolution Act required the Successor Agency 

City of Rohnert Park (“Successor Agency”) to prepare and submit for review and approval by 
the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency (“Oversight Board”) and the California 
Department of Finance (“DOF”) a long-range property management plan (“Property Plan”) 
addressing the disposition and use of real property formerly owned by the Community 
Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park;  

 
WHEREAS, Successor Agency staff prepared a Property Plan that was approved by the 

Oversight Board by Resolution No. OSB 2013-04 adopted on September 20, 2013 and thereafter 
submitted to DOF for review and approval;  

 
WHEREAS, based on DOF’s preliminary comments and requests for clarification of 

certain items included in the Property Plan, Successor Agency staff prepared an amended 
Property Plan that was approved by the Oversight Board by Resolution No. OSB 2014-03 
adopted on April 9, 2014 and thereafter submitted to DOF for review and approval;  

 
WHEREAS, DOF approved the Successor Agency’s Property Plan by letter dated June 

19, 2014;  
 
WHEREAS, the approved Property Plan provides for the disposition of an approximately 

6,875 square foot parcel located in the City of Rohnert Park, identified as “Parcel 5” in the 
Property Plan and designated as APN 045-081-007 (“Property”) to the developer of the adjacent 
property immediately to the west (“Adjacent Property”) pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B), since the Property’s only economic value would come through 
incorporation into the development of the Adjacent Property;  

 
WHEREAS, Successor Agency staff have negotiated terms for the disposition of the 

Property to the owner of the Adjacent Property, McDonalds’s USA, LLC, a California 
corporation (“Buyer”), and such terms are incorporated into the proposed Agreement of Purchase 
and Sale and Joint Escrow Instructions attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution and incorporated 
herein by this reference (“Purchase Agreement”);  

  



 
OAK #4843-7199-3630 v2  

WHEREAS, on May 22, 2012, the City of Rohnert Park approved a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (“MND”) for Buyer’s development of the Adjacent Property, which anticipated 
Buyer’s acquisition and development of the Property;  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 34181(f) of the Dissolution Act, notice of the Board’s 

public meeting to consider approval of the Purchase Agreement was posted on the Oversight 
Board’s website at least ten days prior to the meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Oversight Board has considered all information related to this matter, 

including any supporting reports by Successor Agency staff and any information presented or 
provided during public meetings. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oversight Board for the Successor 

Agency City of Rohnert Park, as follows: 
 

1. The Oversight Board hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitals are 
true and correct and are incorporated herein.  

 
2. The Oversight Board hereby further finds approval of the Purchase Agreement to 

be consistent with the project evaluated in the MND and that 1) there are no substantial changes 
to the project which would result in the need for major revisions to that MND, 2) there are no 
substantial changes with regard to the circumstances surrounding the proposed action which 
would require major revisions to that MND, and 3) no substantial new information exists which 
was not previously known which would show that the project has new significant environmental 
impacts, the project’s identified impacts are substantially more severe than previously disclosed, 
new alternatives or mitigation measures previously found to be infeasible are in fact feasible 
and/or would reduce significant environmental impacts more than previously disclosed. 
 

3. The Purchase Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and incorporated herein by this reference is hereby approved. 
 

4. The City Manager of the City of Rohnert Park (“City Manager”) is hereby 
delegated authority and is authorized and directed to execute the Purchase Agreement 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, subject to minor, technical changes 
approved by the Oversight Board’s General Counsel. 

 
5. Successor Agency staff are authorized and directed to transfer the net proceeds of 

the sale of the Property to the County of Sonoma for distribution to the taxing entities pursuant to 
Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B) of the Dissolution Act, as provided in the Property Plan.   

 
6. The City Manager or his designee is authorized and directed to execute such 

additional instruments and to take such actions as are necessary to carry out the intent of this 
Resolution. 

 



 
OAK #4843-7199-3630 v2  

7. In accordance with Section 34179(h) of the Dissolution Act, the Board hereby 
authorizes and directs Successor Agency staff to transmit, by electronic means, written notice 
and information about the Board’s action approving the Purchase Agreement to DOF; this 
Resolution shall become effective five business days after such notice has been given, pending 
additional review that may be requested by DOF pursuant to Section 34181(f) of the Dissolution 
Act. 
 

 
 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 10th day of September, 2014. 
 
 

 
ATTEST: OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR 
 AGENCY CITY OF ROHNERT PARK 
 
 
    
Eydie Tacata, Clerk of the Board  Marilyn Ponton, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cerreta:______ Jolley:_____ Mackenzie: ______ Masterson: _____ Zane:______ Thompson:_____Ponton:______ 

AYES: (       )    NOES: (       )    ABSENT:  (       )    ABSTAIN:  (       ) 
 

 



 

AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE 
AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS 

This Agreement of Purchase and Sale and Joint Escrow Instructions (“Agreement”), 
dated as of _______________ 2014, (“Effective Date”), is between the SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROHNERT 
PARK, a public body established pursuant to the laws of the State of California (“Seller” or 
“Successor Agency”), and McDonald’s USA, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
(“Buyer”). 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The Community Development Commission of the City of Rohnert Park (“CDC”) 
acquired the Property described in Section 1.2 for redevelopment purposes. 

B. Subsequent to the CDC’s acquisition of the Property, the California Legislature 
enacted Assembly Bill AB 1X 26, as subsequently amended by AB 1484 (collectively, the 
“Dissolution Act”) which dissolved redevelopment agencies formed under the Community 
Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et seq.). 

C. In accordance with Sections 34173 and 34175(b) of the Dissolution Act, the City 
of Rohnert Park elected to serve as the successor agency to the CDC and, effective February 1, 
2012, all non-housing assets, properties and contracts of the CDC were transferred to the 
Successor Agency. 

D. Pursuant to Section 34177(h) of the Dissolution Act, Successor Agency is 
required to wind down the affairs of the CDC. 

E. Section 34191.5(b) of the Dissolution Act requires the Successor Agency, within 
six months following issuance of a finding of completion pursuant to Section 34179.5 of the 
Dissolution Act, to prepare and submit for Department of Finance approval a long-range 
property management plan (“Property Plan”) that addresses the disposition and use of real 
properties of the CDC. 

F. Following the successful completion of certain statutory prerequisites, the 
Successor Agency received a finding of completion from DOF by letter dated April 26, 2013. 

G. Successor Agency staff prepared a Property Plan that was approved by the City 
Council acting as the Successor Agency by Resolution No. 2013-125 adopted on August 27, 
2013 and by the Oversight Board by Resolution No. OSB 2013-04 adopted on September 20, 
2013, and the Property Plan was thereafter submitted to DOF for review and approval. 

H. Based on DOF’s preliminary comments and requests for clarification of certain 
items included in the Plan, Successor Agency staff prepared an amended Property Plan that was 
approved by the City Council acting as the Successor Agency by Resolution No. 2014-137 
adopted on April 8, 2014 and by the Oversight Board by Resolution No. OSB 2014-03 adopted 

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION NO. OSB2014-07



 

on April 9, 2014, and the amended Property Plan was thereafter submitted to DOF for review 
and approval. 

I. DOF approved the Property Plan by letter dated June 19, 2014. 

J. Successor Agency included in the approved Property Plan the disposition of the 
Property to the developer of the adjacent property immediately to the west (“Adjacent 
Property”) pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B), since the Property’s 
only economic value would come through incorporation into the development of the Adjacent 
Property. 

K. Buyer has submitted a proposal to City to develop a McDonald’s restaurant on the 
Adjacent Property, and Buyer desires to acquire the Property, at fair market value, for use in 
connection with such development. 

L. At its September 10 meeting, the Oversight Board considered and approved by 
Resolution No. OSB 2014-07 the Successor Agency entering into this Agreement. 

A G R E E M E N T 

ARTICLE 1 
PURCHASE AND SALE OF PROPERTY 

Section 1.1 Incorporation of Recitals.  Each of the recitals in Paragraphs A through G, 
inclusive, set forth above is incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 1.2 Sale.  Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase from 
Seller, on the terms and conditions set forth herein, that certain property located in Rohnert Park, 
California described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof and depicted on 
Exhibit A-1 attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Property”), together with any and all 
rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto owned by Seller. 

Section 1.3 Purchase Price.  The purchase price for the Property is Ten Thousand 
Dollars ($10,000) (“Purchase Price”).  The Purchase Price shall be paid to Seller at Closing in 
immediately available funds.  The Purchase Price was determined based on a survey of 
comparable parcels and an evaluation of potential uses of the Property.  Following Closing, as 
provided in the Property Plan, the net proceeds of the sale will be distributed as property tax to 
the taxing entities pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(B). 

Section 1.4 Good Faith Deposit.  Within ten (10) business days of the Effective Date, 
Buyer shall deliver into escrow a good faith deposit in the amount of One Thousand Dollars 
($1000.00).  The Good Faith Deposit shall serve as security for the performance of Buyer’s 
obligations under this Agreement and shall be applied towards the Purchase Price at Closing, 
retained by the Successor Agency as liquidated damages or returned to Buyer, as provided 
below.  Interest earned on the Good Faith Deposit, if any, shall be deemed to be a part of the 
Good Faith Deposit for all purposes hereunder. 



 

The Good Faith Deposit shall be returned to Buyer upon occurrence of any of the 
following:  (i) prior to expiration of Buyer’s Due Diligence Period and Buyer’s acceptance of the 
Property, as set forth in Section 3.3, Buyer elects not to proceed with purchase of the Property; 
(ii) prior to Closing, as defined in Section 6.2, all Buyer’s Conditions Precedent to Conveyance, 
as set forth in Section 2.1 have not been satisfied or waived by Buyer; or (iii) if Seller is in 
default under this Agreement following notice and expiration of applicable cure periods. 

IN THE EVENT BUYER DEFAULTS IN BUYER’S OBLIGATION TO 
PURCHASE THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER 
SPECIFIED IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND SELLER IS READY, WILLING 
AND ABLE TO CLOSE THIS TRANSACTION, SELLER SHALL BE 
RELEASED FROM ALL OBLIGATIONS AT LAW OR IN EQUITY TO 
CONVEY THE PROPERTY TO BUYER.  BUYER AND SELLER AGREE 
THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICAL AND EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO 
ESTIMATE THE AMOUNT OF DAMAGES SUFFERED BY SELLER 
BECAUSE OF SUCH DEFAULT; THAT THE GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT 
CONSTITUTES A REASONABLE ESTIMATE AND AGREED 
STIPULATION OF SUCH DAMAGES; THAT SELLER SHALL RETAIN 
SUCH SUM AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES AS ITS SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE 
REMEDY IN THE EVENT OF BUYER’S DEFAULT, WAIVING ANY RIGHT 
TO SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OR ANY OTHER REMEDY AT LAW OR IN 
EQUITY. 

____________________ ____________________ 
Seller’s Initials Buyer’s Initials 

If this Agreement shall not have been theretofore cancelled or terminated, or the 
Good Faith Deposit shall not have been returned to Buyer or retained by Seller as liquidated 
damages, the Good Faith Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. 

ARTICLE 2 
CONDITIONS 

Section 2.1 Buyer’s Conditions Precedent to Conveyance. 

Buyer’s obligation to purchase the Property is conditioned upon the following: 

2.1.1 All of the representations and warranties made by Seller to Buyer pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing date, as if 
made on such date. 

2.1.2 Pursuant to Section 3.3, Buyer shall have completed its due diligence 
within the Due Diligence Period and provided written notice to Successor Agency that all aspects 
of the Property are acceptable to Buyer. 

2.1.3 Seller shall have provided Buyer with assurance acceptable to Buyer in its 
sole and absolute discretion that DOF has either consented, or waived its right to object, to the 
sale of the Property to Buyer on the terms set forth herein, which assurance shall be in a form 



 

sufficient to allow the Title Company to issue the Title Policy as described in Section 4.2 (“DOF 
Approval”). 

2.1.4 Seller shall have delivered each of the documents described in 6.3.1, prior 
to the Closing date. 

2.1.5 Title Company shall have issued an irrevocable and unconditional 
commitment to issue the Title Policy (as defined in Section 4.2) upon recordation of the Grant 
Deed (as defined in Section 4.1). 

2.1.6 Seller shall not be in material default of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement following notice and expiration of any applicable cure period. 

The conditions precedent to conveyance set forth in this Section 2.1 (“Buyer’s 
Conditions Precedent to Conveyance”) are solely for the benefit of Buyer and may be waived 
only by Buyer.  No such waiver shall be binding upon Buyer unless made in writing by an 
authorized representative of Buyer. 

Section 2.2 Seller’s Conditions Precedent to Conveyance. 

Seller’s obligation to sell the Property is conditioned upon the following: 

2.2.1 All of the representations and warranties made by Buyer to Seller pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing date, as if 
made on such date. 

2.2.2 Buyer shall have delivered each of the items described in 6.3.2 prior to the 
Closing date, and shall have performed all of its obligations under this Agreement in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 

2.2.3 Buyer shall not be in material default of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement following notice and expiration of any applicable cure period. 

2.2.4 Seller shall have received DOF Approval. 

The conditions precedent to conveyance set forth in this Section 2.2 (“Seller’s 
Conditions Precedent to Conveyance”) are solely for the benefit of Seller and may be waived 
only by Seller.  No such waiver shall be binding upon Seller unless made in writing by an 
authorized representative of Seller. 



 

ARTICLE 3 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, BUYER’S DUE DILIGENCE, AND 

DISCLAIMERS AND RELEASES 

Section 3.1 Representations and Warranties of Seller. 

Seller hereby makes the following representations and warranties. 

3.1.1 Seller, as of the Effective Date, owns fee simple title to the Property. 

3.1.2 There is no litigation, action, suit, arbitration, claims proceeding or 
governmental investigation in law or equity pending or, to Seller’s actual knowledge, threatened, 
with respect to the Property or against Seller which would prevent Seller from performing its 
obligations hereunder, or which would have a material adverse effect on the Property or Buyer. 

3.1.3 To the best of Seller’s knowledge, Seller’s execution, delivery and 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement will not constitute a default or a breach 
under any contract, agreement or order to which Seller is a party or by which it is bound. 

3.1.4 To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the governmental reports, notices, soils 
tests, environmental reports, plans, surveys, engineering reports, and other documents, 
information and data relative to the Property delivered or made available by Seller to Buyer 
pursuant to Section 3.3 below, represent all Seller Materials that are in Seller’s possession or 
under Seller’s control. 

3.1.5 Each of the representations and warranties of Seller contained in this 
Section 3.1 is true as of the Effective Date, and shall be deemed remade by Seller and shall be 
true as of the Closing date. 

3.1.6 All references herein to “Seller’s knowledge” means the current, actual 
knowledge of Darrin Jenkins (“Seller’s Representative”), without any obligation of inquiry, and 
such term shall not include the knowledge of any other person or firm, it being understood by 
Buyer that (a) Seller’s Representative was not involved in the operation of the Property before 
Seller’s acquisition of the Property, (b) Seller’s Representative is not charged with knowledge of 
any of the acts or omissions of predecessors in title to the Property or the management of the 
Property before Seller’s acquisition of the Property, and (c) Seller’s current actual knowledge 
shall not apply to, or be construed to include, information or material which may be in the 
possession of Seller generally or incidentally, but of which Seller’s Representative is not actually 
aware. 

Section 3.2 Representations and Warranties of Buyer. 

Buyer represents and warrants to Seller as follows: 

3.2.1 Buyer is a Delaware limited liability company.  Buyer has full right, 
power and lawful authority to undertake all obligations of Buyer as provided herein and the 
execution, performance and delivery of this Agreement by Buyer has been fully authorized by all 
requisite company actions on the part of Buyer. 



 

3.2.2 To the best of Buyer’s knowledge, Buyer’s execution, delivery and 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement will not constitute a default or a breach 
under any contract, agreement or order to which Buyer is a party or by which it is bound. 

3.2.3 Buyer is not the subject of any bankruptcy proceeding. 

Each of the representations and warranties of Buyer contained in this Section 3.2 
is true as of the Effective Date, and shall be deemed remade by Buyer and shall be true as of the 
date of Closing. 

The representations and warranties of Seller and Buyer contained herein shall 
survive for a period of two (2) years after the Closing (the “Survival Period”).  Any claim which 
Buyer or Seller may have at any time against the other for a breach of any such representation or 
warranty, whether known or unknown, which is not asserted by written notice to the other within 
two months following the expiration of the Survival Period, and as to which a legal action has 
not been filed within five months following the Survival Period, shall be deemed waived, unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the parties. 

Section 3.3 Buyer’s Due Diligence. 

Within ninety (90) days following the Effective Date (“Due Diligence Period”), 
Buyer shall have reviewed, inspected and investigated, at its expense, the Property, either 
independently or through agents of Buyer’s choosing, including the following: 

3.3.1 All matters relating to title, including taxes, assessments, and liens.  If the 
report on title, binder or commitment discloses any defects in title (other than liens or 
encumbrances of a definite or ascertainable amount which may be paid at Closing by Seller), 
Seller will have thirty (30) days from the date of Buyer's written notice of such defects to make a 
good faith effort to cure such defects and to furnish a later report showing the defects cured or 
removed.  If such defects are not cured or removed within thirty (30) days, Buyer may terminate 
this Agreement or may, at Buyer's election, take the title as it then is with the right to deduct 
from the Purchase Price liens or encumbrances of a definite or ascertainable amount by giving 
written notice of such election to Seller and tendering performance on Buyer's part. 

3.3.2 All legal and governmental laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
and restrictions or requirements concerning the use and development of the Property, including 
but not limited to approval of this Agreement by the Oversight Board and approval of the 
Property Plan, including disposition of the Property to Buyer, by DOF. 

3.3.3 The physical, legal, economic and environmental condition and aspects of 
the Property, and all other matters concerning the conditions, use, sale or development of the 
Property, including any permits, licenses, engineers’ reports and studies and similar information 
relating to the Property.  Such examination of the condition of the Property may include 
examinations for the presence or absence of Hazardous Materials, as defined below, as Buyer 
deems necessary or desirable.  The term “Hazardous Materials” means any and all substances, 
contaminants, chemicals, wastes, sewage, materials or emissions which are now or hereafter 
regulated, controlled, prohibited or otherwise affected by any present or future local, state or 
federal statute, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, order, decree, permit or other law now or 



 

hereafter in effect, including but not limited to (i) asbestos (including asbestos-containing 
materials); (ii) flammable, explosive, infectious, carcinogenic, mutagenic, or radioactive 
materials; (iii) petroleum or any substance containing or consisting of petroleum hydrocarbons 
(including gasoline, diesel fuel, motor oil, waste oil, grease or any other fraction of crude oil); 
(iv) paints and solvents; (v) lead; (vi) cyanide; (vii) DDT; (viii) printing inks; (ix) acids; 
(x) pesticides; (xi) ammonium compounds; (xii) polychlorinated biphenyls; (xiii) radon and 
radon gas; and (xiv) electromagnetic or magnetic materials, substances or emissions. 

3.3.4 Any easements and/or access rights affecting the Property. 

3.3.5 Any contracts and other documents or agreements affecting the Property. 

3.3.6 All other matters of material significance affecting the Property. 

Within ten (10) business days of the Effective Date, Seller shall deliver or make 
available to Buyer copies of all governmental reports, notices, soils tests, environmental reports, 
plans, surveys, engineering reports, and any other material documents, information and data 
relative to the Property that are in Seller’s possession or under Seller’s control (“Seller 
Materials”). 

Prior to expiration of the Due Diligence Period Buyer shall provide written notice 
to Seller that it has approved or disapproved the physical, legal, economic and environmental 
condition and aspects of the Property, and all other matters concerning the legal status, condition, 
use, sale or development of the Property as set forth above in its sole and absolute discretion.  If 
Buyer fails to notify Seller on or before the last day of the Due Diligence Period, that Buyer has 
approved the Property as provided above, Buyer shall be deemed to have elected to terminate 
this Agreement. 

BUYER SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT SELLER 
IS SELLING AND BUYER IS PURCHASING THE PROPERTY ON AN “AS IS WITH ALL 
FAULTS” BASIS, CONDITION AND STATE OF REPAIR INCLUSIVE OF ALL FAULTS 
AND DEFECTS, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, AS MAY EXIST AS OF THE 
CLOSING, INCLUDING THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS DESCRIBED ABOVE 
(“AS IS CONDITION”) AND THAT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN SECTION 
3.1.5 ABOVE, BUYER IS NOT RELYING ON ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES FROM SELLER, ITS AGENTS, OR BROKERS AS TO ANY MATTERS 
CONCERNING THE PROPERTY. 

Section 3.4 Disclaimers and Releases. 

Buyer acknowledges and agrees that:  (i) the condition of the Property will be 
independently evaluated by Buyer during the Buyer’s Due Diligence Period; and (ii) any 
information including Seller Materials were and are furnished without warranty of any kind 
except as expressly provided in Section 3.1 and on the express condition that Buyer will make its 
own independent verification of the accuracy, reliability and thoroughness of such information 
and that to the extent Buyer opts to rely on such Seller Materials, Buyer will do so at its sole risk. 



 

Buyer hereby releases Seller from any and all manner of rights, liabilities, claims, 
actions, causes of action, suits, proceedings, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including 
attorney’s fees and costs) or other compensation whatsoever, in law or equity, of whatever kind 
or nature, whether known or unknown, direct or indirect, foreseeable or unforeseeable, absolute 
or contingent that Buyer now has or may have or which may arise in the future arising out of, 
directly or indirectly, or in any way connected with (i) all warranties of whatever type or kind 
with respect to the physical or environmental condition of the Property, whether express, implied 
or otherwise, including those of fitness for a particular purpose or use; (ii) the physical, 
environmental or other condition of the Property; (iii) the application of, compliance with or 
failure to comply with any Applicable Laws; (iv) Hazardous Materials; and (v) the As Is 
Condition (the foregoing are collectively referred to as “Claims”). 

Buyer acknowledges and agrees that it understands that factual matters now 
unknown to it may have given or may hereafter give rise to Claims that are presently unknown, 
unanticipated and unsuspected, and Buyer further acknowledges and agrees that the releases 
herein have been negotiated and agreed upon in light of that realization and that Buyer 
nevertheless intends to release, discharge and acquit Seller from any such unknown Claims.  
Notwithstanding any other provision hereof to the contrary, the foregoing waiver and release 
(and the term “Claims”) shall exclude those losses, liabilities, damages, costs or expenses, and 
claims therefor, arising from or attributable to:  (a) a material matter actually known to Seller 
that is (1) not disclosed to Buyer, and (2) not discovered by Buyer prior to the Closing; (b) any 
breach by Seller of its representations or warranties under this Agreement; and/or (c) any breach 
by Seller of its obligations under this Agreement. 

The provisions of this Section 3.4 are a material portion of the consideration given 
by each party to the other in exchange for such party’s performance under this Agreement and 
shall survive the Closing. 

ARTICLE 4 
TITLE 

Section 4.1 Condition of Title. 

At the Closing, Seller shall convey title to the Property to Buyer by grant deed in 
a form substantially similar to that attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Grant Deed”), free of any 
possession or right of possession by any person except that of Buyer and subject only to those 
exceptions disclosed in the Title Policy and approved by Buyer. 

Section 4.2 Evidence of Title. 

Delivery of title in accordance with the foregoing shall be evidenced by the 
irrevocable commitment of First American Title Insurance Company, at 8182 Maryland Avenue, 
Suite 400, Clayton, MO, 63105 (“Title Company”) to issue, at Closing, its Owner’s ALTA 
Policy of Title Insurance in an amount reasonably acceptable to Buyer showing fee title to the 
Property vested in Buyer, free and clear of all recorded liens, encumbrances, leases and taxes 
except as are consistent with this Agreement, and with such endorsements as may be requested 



 

by Buyer (“Title Policy”).  Buyer shall be responsible for paying all costs of obtaining all title 
policies and endorsements described herein. 

ARTICLE 5 
BROKERS AND EXPENSES 

Section 5.1 Brokers. 

The parties represent and warrant to each other that no broker or finder was 
instrumental in arranging or bringing about this transaction.  If any person brings a claim for a 
commission or finder’s fee based upon any contact, dealings or communication with Buyer or 
Seller, then the party through whom such person makes his or her claim shall defend the other 
party (“Indemnified Party”) from such claim, and shall indemnify the Indemnified Party and hold 
the Indemnified Party harmless from any and all costs, damages, claims, liabilities or expenses 
(including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements) incurred by the 
Indemnified Party in defending against the claim.  The provisions of this Section 5.1 shall 
survive the Closing or other termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 6 
CLOSING AND ESCROW 

Section 6.1 Escrow Instructions. 

Within ten (10) days following execution of this Agreement, the parties shall open 
escrow and deposit an executed counterpart of this Agreement with the Title Company, and this 
instrument shall serve as the instructions to the Title Company as the escrow holder for 
consummation of the purchase and sale contemplated hereby.  Seller and Buyer agree to execute 
such reasonable additional and supplementary escrow instructions as may be appropriate to 
enable the Title Company to comply with the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, that 
in the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and any supplementary 
escrow instructions, the terms of this Agreement shall control. 

Section 6.2 Closing. 

6.2.1 “Closing” means the consummation of the purchase and sale of the 
Property as described herein as evidenced by the performance by each party of its obligations 
hereunder, including the Title Company’s recordation and delivery of the Grant Deed, delivery 
of the documents as set forth in this Agreement, Title Company’s irrevocable and unconditional 
commitment to issue the Title Policy upon recordation of the Grant Deed, and the payment of the 
Purchase Price by Buyer. 

6.2.2 The Closing hereunder shall be held and delivery of all items to be made 
at the Closing under the terms of this Agreement shall be made at the offices of the Title 
Company on the date which is within thirty (30) days of completion of all conditions precedent 
to conveyance as set forth in Article II, but in no event later than January 31, 2015 (“Outside 
Closing Date”).  Except as expressly provided above, the Outside Closing Date may not be 
extended without the prior written approval of both the Seller’s and Buyer’s signatories to this 
Agreement. 



 

Section 6.3 Deposit of Documents. 

6.3.1 At or before the Closing, Seller shall deposit into escrow the following 
items: 

(a) Documentary transfer taxes and Seller’s customary share of the 
normal prorations; 

(b) Documentation of a credit towards the Purchase Price in the 
amount of the Good Faith Deposit; 

(c) the duly executed and acknowledged Grant Deed conveying the 
Property to Buyer;  

(d) an affidavit pursuant to Section 1445(b)(2) of the Internal Revenue 
Code, and on which Buyer is entitled to rely, that Seller is not a “foreign person” within the 
meaning of Section 1445(f)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code; and 

(e) California 597-W Certificate. 

6.3.2 At or before Closing, Buyer shall deposit into escrow the funds necessary 
to close this transaction, including the Purchase Price, adjusted by a credit towards the Purchase 
Price in the amount of the Good Faith Deposit, any normal prorations, the Title Policy premium, 
all escrow fees and recording charges, all other closing costs, and the estimated amount of 
Seller’s administrative costs, including staff time, and legal expenses associated with the transfer 
of the Property, to the extent such costs have not previously been reimbursed to Seller by Buyer 
as of the Closing (collectively, “Seller’s Administrative Costs”).  In the event that the actual 
amount of Seller’s Administrative Costs exceeds the estimated amount deposited prior to 
Closing, Buyer shall reimburse Seller the difference within thirty (30) days of receiving notice 
and documentation of the actual costs.  In the event that the actual amount of Seller’s 
Administrative Costs is less than the estimated amount deposited prior to Closing, Seller shall 
refund the difference to Buyer within thirty (30) days of Closing. 

Seller and Buyer shall each deposit such other instruments as are reasonably 
required by the Title Company or otherwise required to close the escrow and consummate the 
purchase and sale transaction in accordance with the terms hereof.  Seller and Buyer hereby 
designate Title Company as the “Reporting Person” for the transaction pursuant to 
Section 6045(e) of the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder and 
agree to execute such documentation as is reasonably necessary to effectuate such designation. 

6.3.3 Buyer shall be solely responsible for paying the following costs associated 
with the transfer of the Property:  (i) the premium for the Title Policy, including any 
endorsements; (ii) all escrow fees and recording charges, (iii) Buyer’s customary share of other 
normal prorations; (iv) all other closing costs; (v) all of Buyer’s due diligence expenses; and (vi) 
Seller’s administrative costs, including staff time, and legal expenses associated with the transfer 
of the Property.  Seller shall be solely responsible for paying the following costs associated with 
the transfer of the Property:  (i) documentary transfer taxes and (ii) Seller’s customary share of 
normal prorations. 



 

6.3.4 Ad valorem taxes and assessments, if any, on the Property, levied, 
assessed or imposed for any period commencing prior to conveyance of title shall be borne by 
Seller.  All ad valorem taxes and assessments levied or imposed for any period commencing after 
Closing shall be paid by Buyer. 

6.3.5 The provisions of this Section 6.3 shall survive the Closing. 

Section 6.4 Indemnity.  Buyer shall indemnify, defend (with counsel reasonably 
acceptable to Seller), protect and hold Seller and City, and its and their officers, employees, 
agents and representatives, harmless from, all claims, demands, damages, defense costs or 
liability of any kind or nature relating to Buyer’s performance and activities in connection with 
the implementation hereof, including any damages to property or injuries to persons, including 
accidental death (including reasonable attorneys fees and costs), whether such activities or 
performance thereof be by Buyer or by anyone directly or indirectly employed or contracted with 
by Buyer and whether such damage shall accrue or be discovered before or after termination of 
this Agreement.  Buyer's indemnity obligations under this Section 6.4 shall not extend to claims, 
demands, damages, defense costs or liability for property damage, bodily injury or death 
occasioned by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Seller or the City, or its or their 
officers, employees, agents or representatives, and  in no event shall Buyer have any liability or 
responsibility for any discovery or disturbance of any pre-existing Hazardous Materials affecting 
the Property, which discovery or disturbance resulted from or related to any non-negligent 
invasive testing done on or in the Property by or on behalf of Buyer with the consent of Seller. 

ARTICLE 7 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 7.1 Notices. 

Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in writing 
and shall be delivered (a) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or (b) by a 
commercial overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt, and such 
notices shall be addressed as follows: 

To Seller: Successor Agency to the Community Development 
Commission of the City of Rohnert Park 
130 Avram Avenue 
Rohnert Park, California  94928 
Attention: City Manager 

With a copy to: Burke Williams & Sorensen, LLP 
1901 Harrison Street, 9th Floor 
Oakland, California 94612 
Attention: Rafael Mandelman 



 

To Buyer: McDonald’s Corporation 
One McDonald’s Plaza 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 
LC:  004-3309 
Attention: Jennifer Cohn 

With a copy to: 299 Oak Road, Suite 900 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
Attention: Development Director 

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other 
party.  Any notice shall be effective only upon delivery or refusal to accept delivery by the 
intended recipient. 

Section 7.2 Assignments; Successors and Assigns. 

Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement without 
the prior written consent of the other party.  Subject to the provisions of this Section 7.2, this 
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their 
respective successors and assigns.  No assignment shall release the assigning party from its 
obligations or liabilities hereunder accruing prior to the date of such assignment. 

Section 7.3 Right of Entry. 

Prior to the Effective Date, Seller has provided, and after the Effective Date shall 
continue to provide, Buyer with reasonable access to the Property and the records of Seller 
relating thereto.  Without limiting the foregoing, prior to any entry to perform any invasive on-
site testing, Buyer shall give Seller written notice thereof, including the identity of the company 
or persons who will perform such testing and the proposed scope of the testing.  Seller or its 
representative may be present to observe any testing (whether or not invasive) or other inspection 
performed on the Property.  Buyer shall maintain, and shall assure that its contractors maintain 
public liability and property damage insurance in amounts and in form and substance adequate to 
insure against all liability of Buyer and its agents, employees or contractors, arising out of any 
entry or inspections of the Property pursuant to the provisions hereof, and Buyer shall provide 
Seller with evidence of such insurance coverage upon request by Seller.  Buyer shall indemnify 
and hold Seller harmless from and against any costs, damages, liabilities, losses, expenses, liens 
or claims (including, without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees), arising out of or relating to 
any entry on the Property by Buyer, its agents, employees or contractors in the course of 
performing the inspections, testings or inquiries provided for in this Agreement.  Buyer agrees to 
keep the Property free from any liens arising out of any work performed, materials furnished or 
obligations incurred by or on behalf of Buyer or Buyer’s agents, employees or contractors with 
respect to any inspection or investigation of the Property.  If any such lien at any time shall be 
filed, Buyer shall cause the same to be discharged of record within ten (10) days thereafter by 
satisfying the same or, if Buyer, in its discretion and in good faith determines that such lien 
should be contested, by recording a bond or providing title insurance insuring over such lien.  
Failure by Buyer to discharge or bond over or provide title insurance over such lien shall be a 



 

material breach of this Agreement and Seller may terminate this Agreement and pursue such 
other rights and remedies against Buyer as may be available at law or in equity. Buyer’s 
indemnity obligations under this Section 7.3 shall survive the Closing or other termination of this 
Agreement. 

Section 7.4 Default; Remedies. 

The failure by any party to perform any obligation under this Agreement, if the 
failure has continued for a period of thirty (30) days after the other party demands in writing that 
the defaulting party cure the failure, shall be deemed a default hereunder.  If, however, by its 
nature the failure cannot be cured within thirty (30) days, the defaulting party may have a longer 
period as is necessary to cure the failure, in any event not to exceed sixty (60) days, provided, 
however, such extended cure period shall be conditioned upon the defaulting party promptly 
commencing to cure within the thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently completing the 
cure. 

Upon the occurrence of an event of default by Buyer, Seller, subject to the terms 
of Section 1.4, shall be entitled to retain the Good Faith Deposit as liquidated damages.  Upon 
the occurrence of an event of default by Seller, Buyer may either institute an action for specific 
performance or other equitable relief to compel sale of the Property to Buyer on the terms set 
forth herein or Buyer may opt to terminate this Agreement by written notice to Seller in which 
case the Good Faith Deposit shall be immediately returned to Buyer upon unilateral demand to 
the Title Company.  Except as provided in Section 1.4, neither party shall be entitled to any 
monetary damages, and each party hereby waives any and all rights to recover consequential or 
special damages arising directly or indirectly from a breach of this Agreement by the other party. 

Section 7.5 Governing Law. 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of California without regard to its choice of laws rules. 

Section 7.6 Interpretation of Agreement. 

Each party has received independent legal advice from its attorneys with respect 
to the advisability of executing this Agreement and the meaning of the provisions hereof.  The 
provisions of this Agreement shall be construed as to their fair meaning, and not for or against 
any party based upon any attribution to such party as the source of the language in question.  The 
article, section and other headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and 
shall not be construed to affect the meaning of any provision contained herein.  Where the 
context so requires, the use of the singular shall include the plural and vice versa and the use of 
the masculine shall include the feminine and the neuter.  The term “person” shall include any 
individual, partnership, joint venture, corporation, trust, unincorporated association, any other 
entity and any government or any department or agency thereof, whether acting in an individual, 
fiduciary or other capacity.  The words “include” and “including” shall in all instances be 
interpreted as though followed by the words “without limitation.” 



 

Section 7.7 Amendments. 

This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument signed 
by Buyer and Seller and duly authorized by the governing body of the Successor Agency, and 
such other entities as may be required by the Dissolution Act. 

Section 7.8 No Partnership. 

The relationship of the parties hereto is solely that of seller and buyer with respect 
to the Property and no joint venture, other partnership or agency relationship exists between the 
parties hereto.  Neither party has any fiduciary relationship hereunder to the other. 

Section 7.9 No Third Party Beneficiary. 

The provisions of this Agreement are not intended to benefit any third parties. 

Section 7.10 Joint and Several Liability. 

If Buyer consists of more than one person or entity the liability of such persons 
and entities shall be joint and several. 

Section 7.11 Limitation of Liability. 

Buyer acknowledges and agrees that City is entering into this Agreement solely in 
its capacity as Successor Agency to the CDC, the Successor Agency is a separate legal entity 
from the City of Rohnert Park, the liabilities of Successor Agency are payable exclusively from 
property tax revenues that Successor Agency may receive from time to time pursuant to the 
Dissolution Act and the City of Rohnert Park, a municipal corporation, shall have no liability to 
Buyer in the event of any default or breach by Successor Agency, or for any amount which may 
become due to Buyer or its successors, or on any obligations under the terms of this Agreement.  
Buyer further acknowledges and agrees that no member, official or employee of Successor 
Agency or City shall be personally liable to Buyer, or any successor in interest, in the event of 
any default or breach by Successor Agency, or for any amount which may become due to Buyer 
or its successors, or on any obligations under the terms of this Agreement.  Seller acknowledges 
and agrees that no member, officer, employee director, member, manager, agent or consultant of 
Buyer shall be personally liable to Seller, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default 
or breach by Buyer, or for any amount which may become due to Seller or its successors, or on 
any obligations under the terms of this Agreement. 

Section 7.12 Recordation; Actions to Clear Title. 

Prior to Closing Buyer shall not record this Agreement, any memorandum of this 
Agreement, any assignment of this Agreement or any other document which would cause a cloud 
on the title to the Property.  If Buyer fails to complete its purchase of the Property for any reason, 
or if this Agreement shall terminate for any reason not solely due to Seller’s default hereunder, 
then Buyer, at no cost to Seller, shall promptly execute, acknowledge and deliver to Seller, all 
within thirty (30) days after written request from Seller, a quitclaim deed, in recordable form, in 
favor of Seller, and any other documents requested by Seller to remove any cloud on title to the 



 

Property that may exist as the result of the existence of this Agreement or any escrow relating to 
this Agreement.  In the event Buyer fails to so execute and deliver any such document, Buyer 
shall pay all losses, damages, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, Seller’s 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred in connection with Buyer’s breach of its obligations under 
this Section 7.12, including interest, carrying costs associated with the Property from the date of 
Buyer’s failure to comply with this Section 7.12 and costs of clearing any such cloud on title. 

Section 7.13 Severability. 

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement, or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstance, to any extent shall be held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the terms, covenants, 
conditions or provisions of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance, shall remain in full force and effect and in no way shall be affected, impaired or 
invalidated thereby; except that if the court which determines the provision to be invalid also 
determines such provision to be of such materiality as to make enforcement of the remaining 
terms inequitable, then this Agreement shall terminate. 

Section 7.14 Waiver of Covenants, Conditions or Remedies. 

The waiver by one party of the performance of any covenant, condition or 
promise under this Agreement shall not invalidate this Agreement, nor shall it be considered a 
waiver by it of any other covenant, condition or promise under this Agreement.  The waiver by 
either or both parties of the time for performing any act under this Agreement shall not constitute 
a waiver of the time for performing any other act or an identical act required to be performed at a 
later time.  The exercise of any remedy provided in this Agreement shall not be a waiver of any 
consistent remedy provided by law, and the provision in this Agreement for any remedy shall not 
exclude other consistent remedies unless they are expressly excluded. 

Section 7.15 Termination. 

This Agreement may be terminated:  (i) by Buyer, if prior to expiration of Buyer’s 
Due Diligence Period, Buyer elects not to proceed with purchase of the Property; (ii) by Buyer, if 
prior to Closing Buyer’s Conditions Precedent to Conveyance have not been satisfied or waived; 
(iii) by Seller, if prior to Closing Seller’s Conditions Precedent to Conveyance have not been 
satisfied or waived; (iv) if there is an uncured default, by written notice from the party not in 
default pursuant to Section 7.4; (v) if there is a failure of an express condition (which is not 
waived by the party whom the condition benefits) by written notice from the party whom the 
condition benefits; or (vi) by either party if escrow fails to close by the Outside Closing Date set 
forth in Section 6.2.2.  The party wishing to terminate the Agreement must provide the other 
party with written notice of termination. 

Section 7.16 Cooperation in the Event of Third-Party Legal Challenge. 

Seller and Buyer shall cooperate in the event of any legal action instituted by a 
third party or other governmental entity or official challenging the validity of this Agreement.  
To the extent that Buyer determines to contest such litigation challenges, Buyer shall reimburse 
Seller and City, within ten (10) days following Seller's written demand therefor which may be 



 

made from time to time during the course of such litigation, all costs incurred by Seller and City 
in connection with the litigation challenge, including Seller and City's administrative, legal and 
court costs, provided that Seller and City shall either:  (a) elect to joint representation by Buyer's 
counsel; or (b) retain an experienced litigation attorney, require such attorney to prepare and 
comply with a litigation budget, and present such litigation budget to Buyer prior to incurring 
obligations to pay legal fees in excess of $5,000.  Buyer further agrees to indemnify and hold 
Seller and City harmless from and against any and all claims for recovery of the third party's 
litigation expenses, including attorney's fees.  If Buyer elects, in its sole and absolute discretion, 
not to contest such litigation challenges, then neither Seller nor City shall have any obligation to 
contest such challenges. 

Section 7.17 Time. 

Time is of the essence in the performance of each of the parties’ respective 
obligations contained herein. 

Section 7.18 Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, contains all representations, 
warranties and covenants made by Buyer and Seller and constitutes the entire understanding 
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.  Any prior correspondence, 
memoranda or agreements are replaced in total by this Agreement together with the Exhibits 
hereto. 

Section 7.19 Counterparts. 

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

Section 7.20 Exhibits. 

All exhibits to which reference is made in this Agreement are deemed 
incorporated in this Agreement. 

 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date. 

 

SELLER:  BUYER: 

Successor Agency to the Community 
Development Commission of the City of 
Rohnert Park, a public body established 
pursuant to the laws of the State of California 

 McDonald’s USA, LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company 

   
By:   By:  
 Darrin Jenkins  Name:  
 City Manager, City of Rohnert Park  Title:  
   

ATTEST:   

   
By:    
 Eydie Tacata   
 Oversight Board Clerk   
   

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   

   
By:    
 Elizabeth Ann Strauss   
 Oversight Board Counsel   

 



Exhibit A
to Grant Deed

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
couNTY oF soNoMA, DESCRTBED AS FOLLOWS:

AIt that certain real property situafe in the Cþ of Roúnert Park, County of Sonorn4 State of
Californie being a portion of the lands of the CITY OF ROHNERT PARIÇ a Muricipal
Coçorafion, descdbed in that c€rtain Ofi¡It Ðeed recorded June 16 1988 under Dooument
Nt¡nbe,r 88048420, being a pottion of I¡t or fann nunbered One Hudred and Sixty-Three
(163) of Sa¡úa RosaFarnos Subdivision No. 2, as designated on the plat thereof filed inthe office
of the Comty Reco¡der of the Cormty of Sonoma, State of Califomia on March 7,l9l0 in Book.
21 of Maps, Page l4 being more particulæly desoribed as folloh¡s:

That portion of said Lot or farnr nudbered One Hun&ed and Sixty-Three (163) þing westerty of
the westerþ right of way of Redwood D¡ive as said Redwood Ðrive is shown on th¿t certain map'' titled RECORD OF SURYEY OFREDWOOD ÐRI\{E REALIGNMENT filed January 18, 1990' in Book 45I of Maps at Page 5 in said office çf the County Recorder, said portion being shoum
on that ce¡bain RECORD OF SUR\IEY filed January 8,1992in Book 488 of MapB at Page20 in
said offce ofthe County Recorder and being further described as follows:

BEGINNING rt the northwesterly comer of said lands; the,nce souúerly, along the westerly line
of said lands, South 00o06'04"Wesq 280,23 fÊotto the westerþ right of way of Redwood Drivg
þeÍng a point of ctisp on a su¡\¡e concave southeasûøl¡ having a radir¡s of 551.00 feeg thence
nolteasterly along said westerþ right of way from a taageart that bears North 00o06'04'East,
tbrough a cçutral mgte of 30o31'0?" an arc diståûce of 293.49 fest to the northerþ line of said'
landp; thence wosterl¡ along saíd northerþ line, North 89"34'5ó"Wes\76.33 feetto tbe POINT
OF BEGINNING.

Qsüilainir¡g 0. 16 acres, moro ø less.

APN:045-081-007

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
            EXHIBIT ALEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY



ebeardsley
Callout
APN 045-081-007

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text
       EXHIBIT A-1DEPICTION OF THE PROPERTY

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text

ebeardsley
Typewritten Text



 

EXHIBIT B 
1 

OAK #4831-5557-9409 v4  

EXHIBIT B 

FORM OF GRANT DEED 
 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
______________ Title Insurance Company 

 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
____________________________ 
____________________________ 
____________________________ 
Attention:  ___________________ 

(Space Above This Line for Recorder’s Use Only) 
[Exempt from recording fee per Gov. Code § 27383] 

GRANT DEED 

For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

The SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROHNERT PARK, a public body established under the laws 
of the State of California (“Grantor”), hereby grants to McDonald’s USA, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company (“Grantee”), all of Grantor’s right, title, and interest in the real 
property described in Attachment 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein (“Property”). 

 
GRANTOR: 
Successor Agency to the Community Development Commission of 
the City of Rohnert Park, a public body established pursuant to the 
laws of the State of California 
 
By: [FORM – DO NOT EXECUTE] 
 Darrin Jenkins 
 [signature must be notarized] 

 City Manager, City of Rohnert Park 
ATTEST: 
 
By:  
 Eydie Tacata, Oversight Board Clerk 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
By:  
 Elizabeth Ann Strauss, Oversight Board Counsel 
  



 

ATTACHMENT 1 
TO EXHIBIT B 

OAK #4831-5557-9409 v4  

ATTACHMENT 1 
TO EXHIBIT B 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

[to be inserted] 

 

 
 
 


	AGENDA
	3. ADMINISTER OATH
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	6.A. PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT-MCDONALDS



